ALASKA STATE EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION

American Federation of State, County & Municipal Employees Local 52

TO: Heidi Drygas, ASEA Executive Director

RE: 46" AFSCME Biennial Convention Nomination Report
FROM: Ryan Dukowitz, ASEA Election Committee Chair
DATE: 5/20/2024

AFSCME Biennial Convention Delegate Election Report

The ASEA Elections Committee has concluded verifying all delegate nominees to the 46th AFSCME
Biennial Convention. The following members are hereby verified, and listed in no particular order, as
eligible candidates for the June 12, 2024, Delegate Election to the 46" AFSCME Biennial Convention:

Shawnisty Webber  Michael LaDouceur Douglas Grzybowski Jodi Stuart

Stacey Hunt Rebecca Marhenke Edward Smyers Anwar Hussain
Jennifer Cole Axl LeVan Randy Sutak Warren Waters
Amber Barney Erica Aus Mary Grzybowski Braxton Bundick

Deadra Browne

ASEA has been allocated 10 delegate seats. Three (3) of those seats are filled by the ASEA
Constitution to seat the President, Secretary and Treasurer which leaves seven (7) seats to be filled
by a vote of the membership.

Ballots are being distributed May 23, 2024. AFSCME Delegate Election ballots are due June 12, 2024.

Respectfully submitted,

Ryan Dukowitz
ASEA Elections Committee Chair
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